### **REGULAR MEETING**

### GRISWOLD BOARD OF EDUCATION

Griswold Middle School Cafeteria, First Floor 211 Slater Avenue Griswold, Connecticut 06351

MONDAY, September 26<sup>th</sup>, 2022 6:00 PM

## THIS MEETING WILL BE LIVE-STREAMED ON OUR DISTRICT FACEBOOK PAGE.

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance
- 3. Approval of the Minutes
  - A. Regular Meeting—September 12th, 2022

## 4. Communications

- A. August 19<sup>th</sup>, 2022, Letter from Governor Lamont & State of Connecticut Commissioner, Charlene M. Russel Tucker, Recognizing Griswold High School for Increased FASA Completion Rate
- B. September 12<sup>th</sup>, 2022, Thank You Note from Susan Rourke
- C. September 20<sup>th</sup>, 2022, MEMO to the Griswold Community from Superintendent Sean McKenna on the COVID-19 Information and Communications Page

### 5. Public Comments

The Griswold Board of Education welcomes comments and suggestions from the Griswold community. Citizens who wish to speak at a Board of Education meeting may do so under the Public Comment section of the agenda. Please note that the Griswold Board of Education meetings shall be conducted by the Chairperson in a civil manner consistent with the adopted policies and bylaws of the Board. According to policy 1120, citizens who wish to speak will be allowed a maximum of 3 minutes and in a manner that observes common rules of etiquette. Citizens who wish to speak will be recognized by the Board Chairperson and will be asked to state their name and address. Public comment is an opportunity to bring concerns to the attention of the Board, but it is not an appropriate time for the Board to respond. The Board may choose to direct the Superintendent to follow up in a manner that is appropriate. Please know that Board members and the Superintendent, in most cases, will not respond during public comment; however, speakers that request a response may leave their name, address and email with our recording secretary. The Chairperson may change the time allowed for all speakers to permit all individuals and groups to address the Board.

### 6. New Business

- A. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Approve the Newly Designed Campus Banners to Replace Existing Banners on Campus
- B. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Approve Appropriate "In Memory Of" Recognition at the Griswold Elementary School Playground
- C. Review and Discussion on Proposed New Policy 3171.1—Business and Non-Instructional Operations—Non-Lapsing Education Fund—First Reading
- D. Review and Discussion on Revised Policy 9321.2—Bylaws of the Board—Time, Place and Notification—Electronic Board of Education Meetings—First Reading

# 7. Unfinished Business

- A. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Approve Version 4.0 of the Safe Return to In-Person Instruction and Continuity of Services Plan for the 2022-23 School Year
- B. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action on the Board of Education Subcommittee & Subcommittee Meeting Proposed Schedule

- 8. Administrator's Report
- 9. Superintendent's Report
  - A. GPS Celebrations & Recognitions:
    - 1. Recognition of Griswold Public Schools Retirees
      - a. Gail McHugh, School Psychologist, Griswold Alternative School
      - b. Corrine Wallace, Secretary, Student Services/Central Office
    - 2. Recognition of Griswold High School for Reaching the FAFSA Completion Goal for the 2021-2022 School Year
  - B. Vacancies/Appointments/Resignations
  - C. \*The Superintendent's Professional Goals for the 2022-2023 School Year
- 10. Committee/Board Reports
  - A. Facilities Subcommittee Marty Osga
  - B. Negotiations Subcommittee Mary Beth Malin
  - C. Policy Subcommittee Yvonne Palasky
- 11. Other Business That May Properly Come Before this Board
- 12. Adjournment

<sup>\*</sup>The Board may go into executive session on these items per Connecticut State Statute § 1-200 (6).